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I am emailing under the Freedom of Information Act to request 
information regarding the Radiology Information System (RIS) software 
used in your Trust. (This is laid out in the attached Excel)  
  
Please answer the following questions regarding your current RIS 
provider 
  

1.      Do you have a RIS (Radiology Information System)? If not, 
please do not provide any further response. 

  
a.      Which supplier? 
b.      What is the system name? 
c.      When was it installed (month/year)? 
d.      When does the contract expire (month/year)? 
e.      Is it annually renewed? 
f.       What procurement framework do you use (e.g., 
tender)? 
g.      What were the installation costs (£)? 
h.      What were the training costs (£)? 
i.       What are the maintenance costs (£)? 
j.       What is the annual spend on RIS (£)? 
k.      What is the total value of the contract (£)? 
l.       Do you currently have plans to replace the system 
(Yes/No/Maybe and why)? 

  
Please answer the following questions regarding your former RIS 
provider 
  

1.      Did you have a different RIS (Radiology Information System) 
system in the past? If not, please do not provide any further 
response. 

  
a.      Which supplier? 
b.      What is the system name? 
c.      When was it installed (month/year)? 
d.      When did the contract expire (month/year)? 
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e.      Was it annually renewed? 
f.       What procurement framework did you use (e.g., 
tender)? 
g.      What were the installation costs (£)? 
h.      What were the training costs (£)? 
i.       What were the maintenance costs (£)? 
j.       What was the annual spend on RIS (£)? 
k.      What was the total value of the contract (£)? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Trust previously published its contract register in response to FOI0613 
and will be publishing an updated version on an annual basis. This contract 
register contains details such as contract title, description, start and end 
dates, supplier names and values. We would not be able to provide a 
breakdown of those costs are they are commercially sensitive. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESPONSE 


